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ireen Bank District is the MOET northern district
= hcnunﬁy. It ig bounded on ihe north and north-wes
Rendolph County, on tne east by Fendleton ang Eighland
counties, south by Eunterr?ille and Edray Dietricts. Tne
face is broken and nountezinpye, The fountain streams

of the Greenbrier river Constitute the drazinape gystem.

T andg Weel breanches ef tke Greenvrier
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Among these ére tiie ez

river, Little River, Deer Creek, North fork of Deer Creek

Tae old mila which has been mentioned with the machine

th the making of tools and implements of iron
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10is machine was used in drawing out and flanning
large iron ang steel for naking wagon tires, horse sioeg,
skovel plows, bolts, nails and shaping out heavy iron work,
The“site of the old Mill end Tilt Hammer is on the lang of
Henry Wooddell, near Greenbank, in Greenbank District. The
pit ang embankments may be seegn on the west sige 0f the rozg
between Martin Sutton!g Blacksmith sLop and HZenry Tooddell' g
flduge. The p1g i1l rzce jig NOw used for the county road.
Tais ming Vas a great lzbor saving for the Ccommunity and had
its niche ip the early develooment of the communi ty, '
Harmen Conrag of Frederick County, Merylang, rurchased
The Williapy Taylor Grant from Jonn Brown, on sugust 3rd, 1799,
&1ad began tq harnegs the water pover of lorth Fork, wiich wag

called Cartmills Creek at that time., =He buils a Tub 8ill op

Corn mily viich wae kept in runn

2




18 8son, SJolomon Conrad, wno was a veteran of the
.-~ [ < ] o = - . & = = -
war of 1812 » after EOLlNIE tl:]‘DLlf:.’fla the war and being honorably

lscharged took charge of the home place and rebuilt tne mill,

ica was mede to grind buckwheat ang waeat. About 1840, ne :

of the Civid War. This mill, known as the Conrad ¥ill, was

sldered first class, making the very best corn meal, buck-
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waeat and wheat floull- In connection with the saw mill he ha
2 dry kiln, and always taz{some of the very best waite pine

sell. In that day and time no log was sawed into
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& been tne nome of 0. L. Orndorff, a grandson,, who, in 1893,
Lore-roof and wdatherboard the old home, anq“narwick Hudson

and Fewton Ervin to rebuild the chimneys. This is ithe oldest

¢ in the Greenbank community, naving stood 115 years or

10T&y 1s on the colonial style, with s massive coimneys,
ol
and old time fire places and spacious mantels s in a fine

state of preservation and has the ap .earance of standing
another century.

In the year 1822, Batrick Bruffey purchased from Jacob
Gillispie and James Tallman, 134 acres of land, which was part
of the Thnomas Jarvis Grant of 400 acres. ©5e built a grist
mill and saw mill and carved a mill race out of the hill sice
more than a quarter of a mile. This same mill race has been

in conetant use for a veriod of 112 years and is etill runnineg,

In connection with the saw mill, he estebliched 2 wagon shop, g



L£E€eX near the €ast end of tne nevener farm,
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©T ihstalleq g3 P2i8 B1H08 and was
ratec °Y Frederiok Phillss Whoe
..11 ,'C", Wil0 e s a W;;eelrlr:t’ ang made

of 1812 PUrchageg lang from Solomon Towngend and others

519, ang S€ttled op G?lford's Creelk. He €rected a cricst
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-+ abc 1280, an 2Q 1%s niche in the early advancement
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that pa C CGreenbenk Community., “The old

Pocarnontasg County, w.ien District now
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“€ County in induetriegl cevelopment,

T SHi0rmaty from local gources)
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